

François Ruhlmann
Avocat à la Cour



CONTACT

Marccus Partners
23 rue Balzac
75008 Paris
France

Tel.: +33 (0)1 53 53 02 80

Fax: +33 (0)1 53 53 02 81

Email: francois.ruhlmann@marccuspartners.com

Mobile: +33 (0)6 32 65 81 76

François Ruhlmann is a partner at Marccus Partners and the co-head of our litigation and arbitration practice.

He has almost 40 years' experience as a practitioner of litigation and arbitration at all levels before regional, national and international courts and tribunals.

Also specialized in international law, François Ruhlmann is a former President and the current Honorary Vice-President of the AIJA International Arbitration Commission, as well as a past member of the Executive Committee of the French section of the International Commission of Jurists.

He was a member of the NGO Liaison Committee at the Council of Europe on behalf of AIJA and UIA, and is also experienced in ECHR issues.

For over 10 years, François has been the Vice-President of the European Centre of Arbitration and in charge of the Registrar's Office of the associated European Court of Arbitration.

François lectures in arbitration and ADR at the University of Strasbourg.

He is a member of the International Institute of Human Rights and of the International Arbitration Institute.

He is also the Secretary General and Treasurer of the Federation of Arbitration Centers.

François holds the rank of Commander of the French National Order of Merit.

PRACTICES

- Litigation-Arbitration - ADR
- Corporate and commercial law
- Banking and finance
- Real estate and construction
- Public law and ECHR

EXPERIENCE

- Since 2010: Partner, Marccus Partners, Strasbourg - Paris
- 2003-2009: Partner, A&C.Lex, Strasbourg
- 2000-2003: Partner, HSD Ernst & Young, co-managing partner, Strasbourg
- 1997-2000: Ruhlmann-Soler-Couteaux-Llorens, Strasbourg

- 1996-1997: Avocat postulant à la Cour d'appel de Colmar
- 1976-1995: Partner, ASA Avocats associés, Strasbourg
- 1971-1975: Partner, Lapp et Ruhlmann

EDUCATION

- Admission to the French bar (CAPA), top ranked
 - French law masters degree (*Maîtrise*), top ranked
 - Specialisation award for economics, business and international law
-

PUBLICATIONS

François Ruhlmann has published numerous articles and regularly holds lectures and conferences on arbitration and ADR.

LANGUAGES

- French
- English